THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF MCCULLOCH

REGULAR MEETING

APRIL 26, 2021

The Commissioner's Court of McCulloch County met in Regular Session on the 26th day of April, 2021 with the following present:

Frank Trull	County Judge
Carol Anderson	Commissioner Pct. #1
Randy Deans	Commissioner Pct. #2
Jason Behrens	Commissioner Pct. #3
Rick Kemp	Commissioner Pct. #4
Christine A. Jones	County Clerk
Mikkie Williams	County Treasurer

Minutes from the Commissioner Court April 12, 2021 were presented and approved with Commissioner Behrens making the motion and Commissioner Anderson seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0

Bills for April 26, 2021 were presented and approved with Commissioner Behrens making the motion and Commissioner Deans seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0

ELECTED OFFICIAL/DEPT. HEADS REPORT: The County Commissioners and County Treasure Mikkie Williams discussed the issue of paying bills on the Boom Axe between all prospective precincts. Commissioner Kemp will get an updated appraisal on the Boom Axe and pay a % of that to get in with other precincts on ownership of the Boom Axe. The current bill will be split 4 ways between all precincts.

Commissioner Kemp went to a conference and reported back that he was able to get a lot of information on nulsance abatement in other counties and what they are going through. Very informative and will be good information for use here in McCulloch County.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: NONE

Discussion:

- Commissioner Deans spoke to the court on a 40 ft. flatbed trailer for \$7000.00 he would like
 to purchase. He informed the court that the funds would come from his material line item
 and FEMA funds.
- 2. County Clerk Christine A. Jones addressed the court with bids from 2 different roofing companies for the repair of the roof on the County Clerk/Tax Assessor building. The roof has been leaking in and around light fixtures in the hall rendering the lights unusable and bathroom walls streaked and stained along with a window under the eaves streaking and leaking. This would lead to standing water in the hall after rainy weather. The Commissioners had questions on both bids and Commissioner Behrens will call both companies and ask the questions and come back to the next Commissioners Court with the answers.

Action:

- The Court approved May 12, 2021 as the Proclamation for Texas Food Connection Day. Commissioner Behrens made the motion with Commissioner Deans seconded. All in favor Motion carries. 5-0
- The Court agreed and approved the use of the Courthouse lawn for the Farmers Market beginning Saturday May 29, 2021 through July 31, 2021. Commissioner Deans made the motion with Commissioner Anderson seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0
- The Court approved for Commissioner Deans to be able to purchase a 40 ft. flatbed trailer with a budget line-item transfer of \$7000.00 from materials to capital outlay in Precinct 2.
 Commissioner Behrens made the motion with Commissioner Deans seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0
- 4. The court tabled the repair of the County Clerk/Tax Office roof so that Commissioner Behrens could get answers to questions raised by the court from the companies that entered bids. Commissioner Behrens made the motion to table item with Commissioner Deans seconded. 5-0

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned with Commissioner Kemp making the motion and seconded by Commissioner Behrens. All in favor motion carried. 5-0

Frake Trull County Judge

*

hristine A. Jones

County Clerk

49 1011